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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

January 25, 2013

RE: 2013-01-101

Mr. Michael Geltner

105 North Virginia Ave., Ste. 305
Falls Church, VA 22046

Dear Mr. Geltner:

This concerns your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request which was submitted via
FOIA Online on January 22, 2013.

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) is responsible for handling all Departmental Offices
(DO) contracts. Therefore, your request has been forwarded to the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) for processing. They will contact you directly.

Further inquiries concerning your request should be directed to the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) at:

Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
FOIA Requests
Headquarters Disclosure Office
2385 Chamblee Tucker Road

Chamblee, GA 30341

ihcep'

Hugh Gllmore
Director, Disclosure Services
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